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Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

Amendment 0003 is issued to incorporate the following questions/answers.

4.  Q.  We would appreciate a clarification or elaboration on whether the  DoD PKI Lab support is to be performed at a Government site or at

 the vendor's own facility.  A.  PKI Lab support will be performed at the vendor's facility.

5.  Q.  Could DISA provide access to DoD publications mentioned in the solicitation, such as DoD PKI Operational Requirements Document

 (ORD) signed 20 Nov 2001?  A.  DoD publications mentioned in the solicitation can be provided to interested vendors.  Vendors must send

 an e-mail request to JoAnn Johnson, johnso7j@ncr.disa.mil and specify which publications they would like to see.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES  

SECTION A - SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM 

The following have been added by full text: 

        CONT OF SF30, BLOCK 14
6.  Q.  Regarding the PKI Lab: Is the current PKI lab, including hardware, software and facilities, transferable in its entirety to another entity?  A.  All hardware and software will be moved to the new facilities, but the new facilities (building/room/communications) will be provided by the winning vendor and should be included in your proposal. 

7.  Q.  If the PKI Lab is not completely transferable, what specific portions are transferable and which are not?  A.  See answer to question 6 above.  

8.  Q.  If the PKI Lab or portions thereof are not transferable, would a new, non incumbent firm, be required to propose all costs related to standing up the PKI Lab?  A. The new firm would only be responsible for the costs for the building/room/communications, and physically move the existing hardware.  The hardware that needs to be moved will be substantially the same as the equipment list provided as Atch A to the SOW, with the understanding that there may be some items discovered during inventory.  The inventory will be conducted by the existing vendor.

9.  Q.  If all lab costs are to be proposed, what evaluation criteria will be used to measure cost reasonableness between the incumbent and new entities?  A. The cost to stand up the facility will be included as part of the overall NTE price of the proposal.  There is no separate evaluation criteria established for these costs. 

10.  Q.  May we receive or have facility access to review the schematic and other configuration details for the current PKI lab?  A. No, the confguration of the lab should not impact the cost proposals.  This is an operational lab for O&M of the current PKI system.  Most costs will be associated with using the lab and diagnosing problems and implementing IAVA patches not running the lab.  This is a small part of the overall costs.  The government will pay for all new equipment as capabilities evolve and we pay for all hardware and software maintence.  
11.  Q.  What is the current staffing level of the PKI lab?  A.  Current staffing levels are not at full-time so we don’t feel this information would be helpful.  We are very interested in what you think it would take to fulfill the requirements of the SOW.  

12.  Q.   What are the PKI lab usage statistics, including trouble tickets?  A.  We do not understand the question.  Only the contractor utilizes the lab for trouble shooting.  The lab is a tool to help you, the vendor, identify problems and/or test patches and IAVA releases.  The lab is incidental to the actual work to be accomplished.
 
(End of Summary of Changes) 

